Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Zulema Contreras <contr007@umn.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Subject: Re: 594 Brunson

Good evening , Mai
I would like to request a deadline for the gas at 594 Brunson St. FL 2 Saint Paul Mn 55130 til 10/11/18 for some
assistance help, and if there is any way they can turn the gas back on, | can't even take a shower, and | have to go to

work, and | would like to request an extension for the electric, til 10/04/18 if it's possible, because the community action
program for an application starts on 10/01/18.

Sincerely, Zulema Zamora Contreras

On Fri, Sep 14, 2018 at 2:41 PM, Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

If there is a statement you want to submit in or you want to request deadline from the hearing officer for the gas, send
me an email before Tuesday.

Mai

From: Zulema Contreras [mailto:contr007 @umn.edu]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: 594 Brunson

Good evening, Mai

I am Mrs Contreras, thank you for letting me know not to attend the hearing on 09/18/18.

On Fri, Sep 14, 2018 at 2:22 PM, Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Mr. Contreras,



Ms. Moermond said we will consult with the inspector and get back to you with the decision so no need for you to
attend the 9/18 hearing.

Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

et F: 65]1-266-8574

The Mo Lovalis
City in Amerca

mai.vang(@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Zulema Contreras [mailto:contr007 @umn.edu]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Fwd: 594 Brunson

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Date: Fri, Sep 14, 2018 at 10:27 AM

Subject: 594 Brunson

To: "contr007 @umn.edu" <contr007 @umn.edu>

Cc: "Niemeyer, George (CI-StPaul)" <george.niemeyer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Mr. Contreras,

Attached is the appeal application.



Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574

The Moat Livabie
City in Amerca

mai.vang(@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America



